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2OLICE COMMISSION
TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners REVIEWED
FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners (Board) APPROVE the Department’s
Report and TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the
donation in the amount of $35,000 from the Los Angeles Police Foundation to

support overtime for detectives assigned to Valley Crisis and Recovery Services
(CARES) Family Justice Center (FIC).

2. That the Board AUTHORIZE the Controller to deposit the monetary donation of
$35,000.00 to the Police Department Trust Fund 885, Department 70, Revenue
Source 4513 and TRANSFER the same amount to Fund 100, Department 70,
Revenue Source 5301.

3. That the Board AUTHORIZE the Los Angeles Police Department to prepare
Controller’s instructions for any technical adjustments consistent with this action,
subject to the approval of the City Administrative Officer, and, REQUEST that the
Controller implement the instructions.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEM: AMOUNT/VALUE:

Los Angeles Police Foundation (#40-13)  Overtime $35,000.00
Ms. Cecilia Glassman, Executive Director

515 South Flower Street, Suite 1680

Los Angeles, California 90071

(213) 489-4636

DISCUSSION

The donation will be used to pay overtime to detectives assigned to Valley CARES FIC’s
Lethality Risk Reduction Project in Van Nuys Area. The Los Angeles Police Department
envisions that the Valley CARES FIC Lethality Risk Reduction Project will achieve key
outcomes to improve victim safety and reduce the risk of lethality by enhancing the efficiency
and strength of the service delivery system for victims of domestic violence. As the Valley
CARES FJC sustains increases in suceessful prosecution for domestic violence cases involving
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strangulation and/or sexual assault, it will work toward expanding the reach of training and
community outreach and education to other parts of the City. The overtime rate was based on
the average salary for the rank of Detectives I, II and HI as provided by Fiscal Operations
Division.

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives
of the donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of any Los Angeles Police Department
patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Los Angeles Police
Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Detective Angelica Romeral, Valley CARES FIC
Project Coordinator, (818) 374-1938.

Respectfuﬂy,
Q K BOARD OF

POLICE C(?MM!SSIONERS-
CHARLIE BECK Approved Y2404 A2 253

Chief of Police Se“e’“”"m;ej Ledirn_
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TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau
FROM: Commanding Officer, Van Nuys Area

"SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION - LETHALITY RISK REDUCTION
PROJECT — VALLEY CARES FAMILY JUSTICE CENTER (FJC)

It is requested that Administrative Services Bureau approve and forward correspondence to the
Board of Police Commissioners to accept the solicited grant donation in the amount of
$35,000.00 from the Los Angeles Police Foundation.

The grant is for the benefit of the Valley CARES FIC’s Lethality Risk Reduction Project in

Van Nuys Area. The Valley CARES FJC is a unique collaboration and co-location of law
enforcement, advocates, criminal and civil legal services, counselors and forensic nurse
examiners dedicated to providing wrap around services to victims of domestic violence. This
unique collaboration and co-location of services has been identified as a national "Best Practice"
in responding to domestic violence. The Valley CARES FIC’s Lethality Risk Reduction Project
is a valuable component in the Department’s overall crime prevention strategies.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Detective 111 Angelica Romeral,
Valley CARES FJC Project Coordinator, at (818) 374-1938.

APRROVED:
IVAN SAL, Captain JORGE A. VILLEGAS, Deputy Chief
Commanding Officer Commanding Officer
Van Nuys Area Operations-Valley Bureau

Attachments




